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Paul Hudson 

Julie Caruthers Parsley 

Barry T. Smitherman 

W. Lane Lanford 

Chairman 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Executive Director 

May 14,2007 

Yasir Zulfiqar 
1150 Clear Lake City Blvd., #lo0 
Houston, Texas 77062 
Via fax: 281-488-2264 

RE: 

Dear Yasir Zulfiqar: 

Project No. 34190, Application of Yasir M. Zulfiqar for an &Ig@egator 
Registration pursuant to P.U.C. SLJBST. R. 25.1 1 1 - Notice of Deficie* 

Staff of the Public Utility Commission of Texas (Staff) has reviewed yo 

registration as an aggregator and has determined that the application is de 

respects. The attached memorandum from Neal Frederick in the Financial 

the Electric Industry Oversight Division outline the information that is missing or incomplete. 

Pursuant to P.U.C. Subst. R. 25.1 11(h)(3)(B), you must correct the deficiencies within 

ten business days of the date this letter is issued. If you fail to correct the deficiencies in that 

time period, your application will be deemed rejected without prejudice to filing a new 

application. 

To correct these deficiencies, you must file an addendum that contains all of the 

information discussed in the attached memo. You may use the aggregator application found on 

the Commission’s website’ and mark the box on page one labeled “This submission supplies 

additional information for a pending aggregator registration.” Regardless of the format in which 

you submit the additional information, please clearly mark each item of submitted information to 

indicate to which portion of the application the information corresponds. 

The addendum must be filed with the Commission’s Central Records Filing Clerk and 

reference Project No. 34190. A total of seven copies (an original plus six copies) of the 
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addendum must be filed. If you have any questions or concerns, you may contact Amy Igo at 

(512) 936-7284. 

Sincerely, 

Attorney - Legal Division 

Attachment 

FNaci 

cc: Central Records 
Policy Development Division 



Public Utility Commission of Texas 

Memorandum 

May 8,2007 

TO: Amy Igo, Legal ' 

FROM: 
RE: 

Neal Frederick, Financial Analysis q 3 
Project No. 34 190 Application of Yasir M. Zulfiqar for Aggregator Registration 

~ ~~ ~ 

Recommendation on Completeness of Application 

The application is NOT COMPLETE as filed from a fmancial perspective, noting the following 
deficiencies: 

The applicant failed to provide any of the attachments required by the application. 


